Mazda
\y Metropolitan PARADISE Dealer /fa,g‘?
Bowls M 2024 R

Association Inc.

MEMO

TO: Metropolitan Member Clubs

FROM: MBA Match & Program Committee

DATE: Tuesday 9 September 2025

SUBJECT: Contacting Match & Program committee

Club Secretaries
MBA Match & Program committee - Contact with clubs

Clubs are encouraged to use emails when contacting Match and Program
Committee, particularly for non-urgent matters or when providing extensive
information.

Please allow at least 24 hours for consideration and response.

Match & Program committee email address remains the same
[mbamatchcommittee@metrobowls.com.au].

Match and Program Committee has a new contact telephone number - 0418 458 574.
Clubs are asked to use this number for phone inquiries and text messages.

When sending a text message, please include name, purpose and club

affiliation.

Text messages and telephone calls will be attended to as soon as possible

between 10am and 5pm on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday.

Timely response to messages and callbacks received outside those times

cannot be guaranteed.

The MBA website serves as the central portal for general information from the
MBA Executive and Match & Program committee, and electronic copies of
official documents are published there as they are released to clubs.

Match & Program committee will use the MBA Facebook page to draw bowlers’
attention to urgent matters (e.g. changes because of weather conditions).

If there are any questions or further clarification required, please contact MBA
Match & Program committee (MBAmatchcommittee@metrobowls.com.au)
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Steve Franks
On behalf of the MBA Match & Program Committee



mailto:(MBAmatchcommittee@metrobowls.com.au)

